

PROFILE:

I'm a Backend Developer based on .Net from Eskisehir, Turkey. I have started learning Computer Science in 2016, Web and Backend development for 5 years. As a web developer, I have become highly effective in teamwork, having agile software development skills, attended several personal projects. In addition, I have partially experienced in SOAP API, Java, Unity, Xamarin, mediocre algorithm skills, and simple DevOps knowledge.

SKILLS:

- Front-end skills :
 - Html, CSS, Sass,Bootstrap, Javascript, Typescript, React Js, Angular, Vue Js, Devextreme library, jquery, ajax
- Back-end skills

Classic .Net, .Net Core, .Web Api, Web Services, MVC, WinForms, Web Forms, Restfull API, XML, SOAP, ORM (Entity Framework, Dapper and Linq2db so on), Linq to XML, Linq to SQL, Database Architecture, MSSQL, PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQL Lite, Web-Sockets, SEO, Docker, Git (Github, Gitlab, Bitbucket)

LANGUAGE SKILLS:

Azerbaijan (Native) | |
Turkish(Native) | |
English (Technical) |

CONTACT:

Phone: +90 552 889 87 88 E-mail: mr.altayali@gmail.com Web site: https://altayali.github.io

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/altay-ali-03b39b17a

Github: https://github.com/AltayAli

PORTFOLIO:

Unibroad - https://unibroad.co
Elçi haber - https://elcihaber.com
Uniworld - https://uniworld.com.tr
IDO temizlik - https://iotemizlik.com
işvar.net - https://ishvar.net

EXPERIENCE:

SENIOR FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

Sin Initiative | Mar 2021 - Present

Now I am working as a .Net development based Full stack web developer at Sin Initiative Limited Company. I am the team leader here and therefore I checked some projects. For example, ETA (E-Commerce Assistant), Uniworld (the students' general platform) and some other projects of <u>Ajansstation</u> (it is connected to Sin Initiative and deals with agency activities).

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

Turn LLC | Feb 2021 - Mar 2021

I have settled in Turkey and therefore have to leave Turn LLC. But after a short while I started remotely again.

WEB DEVELOPER

Turn LLC | Jun 2020 - Nov 2020

I was working as web developer base on .Net development in this company created by CMT Group LLC creators and them parners.

.NET DEVELOPER

CMT Group LLC | Feb 2020 - Jun 2020

I was supporting the company's ready-made ERP project (Micro). I was writing new methods for company requests.

EDUCATION:

MASTER IN MARKETING MANAGEMENT

Anadolu University, Jan 2021 - Present

I wanted to gain new skills for my career so I decided to study marketing management.

MASTER OF ENGINEERING - MENG IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Azerbaijan State Oil And State University, Sep 2019 - Jan 2021

I gained more skills as an IT Engineer. Thank you for the support of my teachers. But for some reason I had to stop this training.

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN IT AND SYSTEM ENGINEERING

Azerbaijan State Oil And State University, Sep 2015 - Jun 2019

I specialized in this university as an IT Engineer. I learned more about this profession thanks to the support of my teachers and my contact with students who are interested in development and IT engineering.